
From: David Keyzer
To: Heintz, James M.; John Hughes; Mieke Malmberg; Ellison, Martin; Fowler, Mark; Grasso, Kathryn Riley; Colibri;

Colibri
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Colibri v. Medtronic, 8:20-cv-847 (C.D. Cal.) - Medtronic"s Rebuttal Claim Construction Brief
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:40:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL

Counsel,

8:30 A.M. will be our start time for the claim construction hearing on February 1, please plan
to be connected by 8:15 A.M.

I will enter a new order that includes Zoom information for joining as an "attendee," and you
should also receive an e-mail from Zoom with an individual link for you to join as a
"panelist."  If anything goes wrong with your panelist link, you can join using the attendee
information and I can promote you to panelist.

Would the parties be available for a Zoom test on Wednesday or Thursday (January 27 or 28)
(some time between about 1:00pm and 2:30pm Pacific Time works best for me, but I have
some flexibility)?  This should be brief, and business casual attire is fine if you'd like.  The
purpose is to make sure that we can all hear each other, etc., and to give you an opportunity to
ask any remaining logistical questions.  Only attorneys who plan to present oral arguments at
the claim construction hearing need to attend the test, but all are welcome.

Thank you,
David Keyzer
Law Office of David Keyzer, P.C.
5170 Golden Foothill Parkway
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 243-5259 (voice)
(916) 404-0436 (fax)
david@keyzerlaw.com 

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 11:40 AM Heintz, James M. <jim.heintz@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Thank you Mr. Keyzer. 

 

James M. Heintz
Partner

T  +1 703 773 4148
F   +1 703 773 5008
M  +1 202 997 7461
jim.heintz@us.dlapiper.com

DLA Piper LLP (US)
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From: David Keyzer <david@keyzerlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Heintz, James M. <Jim.Heintz@us.dlapiper.com>
Cc: John Hughes <john.hughes@bartlitbeck.com>; Mieke Malmberg
<mmalmberg@skiermontderby.com>; Ellison, Martin <Martin.Ellison@us.dlapiper.com>;
Fowler, Mark <Mark.Fowler@us.dlapiper.com>; Grasso, Kathryn Riley
<Kathryn.Riley@us.dlapiper.com>; Colibri <Colibri@bartlit-beck.com>; Colibri
<Colibri@skiermontderby.com>
Subject: Re: Colibri v. Medtronic, 8:20-cv-847 (C.D. Cal.) - Medtronic's Rebuttal Claim
Construction Brief

 

[EXTERNAL]

Counsel,

 

Just writing to let you know that I aim to be in touch with you by the end of this week,
thanks.

Sincerely,

David Keyzer
Law Office of David Keyzer, P.C.
5170 Golden Foothill Parkway
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 243-5259 (voice)
(916) 404-0436 (fax)
david@keyzerlaw.com 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 8:36 PM David Keyzer <david@keyzerlaw.com> wrote:

Counsel,

 

Thank you for letting me know, I anticipate it will be some time in the morning on
February 1.  I am expecting to get some more info from Judge Carter's chambers this
week that may affect my schedule, I will be in touch with you, thank you for your
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patience.

Sincerely,

David Keyzer
Law Office of David Keyzer, P.C.
5170 Golden Foothill Parkway
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 243-5259 (voice)
(916) 404-0436 (fax)
david@keyzerlaw.com 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 8:13 PM Heintz, James M. <jim.heintz@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Mr. Keyzer,

 

We understand that the time for the Markman hearing on February 1st has not yet been
scheduled.  We would like to repeat our previous request included in the earlier email
from Mr. Hughes that the Markman hearing be scheduled for the morning of February
1st.  Since Mr. Hughes’ earlier email, a mediation in another case in which Mr. Fowler
is also the lead attorney has been scheduled for 2 Pacific on the afternoon of February
1st and therefor Mr. Fowler now has a conflict on the afternoon of February 1st.

 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

 

Best wishes,

 

Jim

 

James M. Heintz
Partner

T  +1 703 773 4148
F  +1 703 773 5008
M  +1 202 997 7461
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jim.heintz@us.dlapiper.com

DLA Piper LLP (US)
dlapiper.com

 

From: David Keyzer <david@keyzerlaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:33 PM
To: Heintz, James M. <Jim.Heintz@us.dlapiper.com>
Cc: John Hughes <john.hughes@bartlitbeck.com>; Mieke Malmberg
<mmalmberg@skiermontderby.com>; Ellison, Martin
<Martin.Ellison@us.dlapiper.com>; Fowler, Mark <Mark.Fowler@us.dlapiper.com>;
Grasso, Kathryn Riley <Kathryn.Riley@us.dlapiper.com>; Colibri <Colibri@bartlit-
beck.com>; Colibri <Colibri@skiermontderby.com>
Subject: Re: Colibri v. Medtronic, 8:20-cv-847 (C.D. Cal.) - Medtronic's Rebuttal
Claim Construction Brief

 

[EXTERNAL]

Received with thanks.

Sincerely,

David Keyzer
Law Office of David Keyzer, P.C.
5170 Golden Foothill Parkway
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 243-5259 (voice)
(916) 404-0436 (fax)
david@keyzerlaw.com 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 4:25 PM Heintz, James M. <jim.heintz@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Mr. Keyzer,

 

Attached is a copy of Medtronic’s Rebuttal Markman brief and accompanying
exhibits. 

 

Best wishes,

Colibri Heart Valve LLC, Exhibit 2016, Page 4 of 5f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

mailto:jim.heintz@us.dlapiper.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdlapiper.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Csspires%40skiermontderby.com%7C59a7cdafeef64e5644d508d8be553a74%7Cb8ac8ea194c4455c90ae27c168314b8f%7C0%7C0%7C637468620554861168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YTiS5plqYoQ7dQVsgScx1B7j6L6KbADRuKm9D3Wdqhk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:david@keyzerlaw.com
mailto:Jim.Heintz@us.dlapiper.com
mailto:john.hughes@bartlitbeck.com
mailto:mmalmberg@skiermontderby.com
mailto:Martin.Ellison@us.dlapiper.com
mailto:Mark.Fowler@us.dlapiper.com
mailto:Kathryn.Riley@us.dlapiper.com
mailto:Colibri@bartlit-beck.com
mailto:Colibri@bartlit-beck.com
mailto:Colibri@skiermontderby.com
mailto:david@keyzerlaw.com
mailto:jim.heintz@dlapiper.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/


 

Jim

 

James M. Heintz
Partner

T   +1 703 773 4148
F   +1 703 773 5008
M  +1 202 997 7461
jim.heintz@us.dlapiper.com

 

DLA Piper LLP (US)
One Fountain Square
11911 Freedom Drive, Suite 300
Reston, VA  20190-5602

dlapiper.com

 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any
of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and
destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you. 
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